
FASKEN SECURITY ALERT

From: Addison Guelker
To: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD
Cc: Grant Huckabay
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] El Paso Fed 3 - nAPP2225953832
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:24:23 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Jocelyn,
 
This is our request that our application for incident # nAPP2225953832 be considered as
resubmitted.
 
I appreciate you giving me the heads up that we can send an email and get the application
resubmitted.
 
 
Thanks,
 

 
Addison Guelker
Environmental Tech
Bus: 432-687-1777
 
 
 

From: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD <Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:32 AM
To: Addison Guelker <addisong@forl.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] El Paso Fed 3 - nAPP2225953832
 

Warning: Sender @Jocelyn​.Harimon@emnrd​.nm​.gov is not yet trusted by your organization. 
Please be careful before replying or clicking on the URLs.

powered by Graphus®
Good morning Mr. Guelker,
 
Thank you for making contact.  We have received your application for closure and it will be
processed in the order it was received.  We appreciate your patience at this time while we are
working through the backlog of incidents.  If you notice a deadline coming up you are always
welcome to send an email which simply states that you would like the application to be considered
resubmitted.  You do not need to resubmit through the portal.  Thank you again for your inquiry and
patience.
 
JH
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Jocelyn Harimon ● Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505)469-2821 | Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov
http:// www.emnrd.nm.gov 

 
 

From: Addison Guelker <addisong@forl.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 7:41 AM
To: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD <Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Grant Huckabay <granth@forl.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] El Paso Fed 3 - nAPP2225953832
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Jocelyn,
 
I submitted a C-141 closure report for the above Incident ID. The expiration date is coming up on

December 19th. Since you received it through the portal, I wanted to check on the status of it and if
you needed any additional information on it?
 
Thanks,
 

 
Addison Guelker
Environmental Tech
Bus: 432-687-1777
 

mailto:Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  167767

CONDITIONS
Operator:

FASKEN OIL & RANCH LTD
6101 Holiday Hill Rd
Midland, TX 79707

OGRID:

151416
Action Number:

167767
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

jharimon None 12/16/2022


